
Minutes of the Proceedings 
Laramie County Planning Commission 

Prepared by the Laramie County Planning & Development Office 
Laramie County Wyoming 

 
Thursday, February 09, 2012 

 120209 00 The Laramie County Planning Commission met in regular session on Thursday,  
 February 9, 2012 at 3:30 p.m. 
  
 Members in attendance were:  Commissioner Jody Clark, Chairman;  
 Commissioners Jim Ward and Bert Macy; Abby Yenco, Senior Planner;  
 Lyndsay Hazen, Associate Planner; Nancy Trimble, Recording Secretary. 
  
 The meeting register was signed by:  Todd Kennedy, City of Cheyenne; Roy  
 Kroeger, Environmental Health; Brad Emmons, AVI, PC; J. Perrot MacNeil,  
 Cheyenne, WY; Jim Burney, 2300 Milatzo, Cheyenne, WY. 

 01 Review and action of a Subdivision Permit and Plat for the Country Homes  
 Subdivision, Third Filing, located in all of Lot 4, Block 5 of the Country Homes  
 Subdivision, First Filing, Laramie County, WY. 
  
 Brad Emmons came forward as agent for the applicant and explained that this  
 application was to subdivide Lot 4 into three lots.  He said there was an existing  
 shed on one of the proposed lots, and that this was just a continuation of  
 Country Homes Subdivision, 2nd Filing.  Max Kelley sold this lot to Creekside  
 Homes, so that was the reason it was being platted separately from the 2nd filing. 
 Mr. Emmons stated all the County Engineer's comments had been addressed, and  
 construction under the 2nd Filing would address concerns on this filing.  The  
 applicant agreed to condition 4, which was to show the FEMA panel numbers  
 on the plat, which were the same as the 2nd filing.  Mr. Emmons stated that at  
 the City Planning meeting on Monday, February 6th, a request was made to  
 plat a 26 foot right of way at the south of the property, and he provided a draft 
 to show how it would appear on the plat.  He stated if the City required the  
 right-of-way, the applicant would be agreeable to the condition, since they  
 want to move forward with this application, and don't believe Peach Street  
 would ever go through.  If there was the addition of a dedicated right of way,  
 the applicant would ask for a fourth lot (as indicated on the drawing) since  
 there would be a roadway providing access there.  If the right of way was  
 not platted, the storage structure would not be allowed to remain on the lot by itself.  
  
 Abby Yenco gave an overview of the staff report, and stated that this was an 
 extension of the Country Homes Subdivision, 2nd Filing, which surrounded  
 this piece of property.  This application was found by staff to be in  
 conformance with PlanCheyenne, and that infrastructure items as specified  
 for Country Homes Subdivision, such as sidewalks and landscaping, would be 
 included for these additional lots.  Ms. Yenco stated that staff did receive recent  
 communications from BenchMark Engineers that addressed AVI's response to  
 the original drainage comments submitted. The concerns had been resolved,  
 and the plat needed to be updated before the application went before the  
 Wednesday, February 22, 2012 Page 1 of 2 



 Board of County Commissioners. 
  
 Ms. Yenco stated there was a comment received from the Cheyenne MPO  
 office regarding the build-through of Peach Street with only half of the right of  
 way to be included in this proposed subdivision.  She stated staff was not  
 requiring the extension of Peach Street, since the overall traffic demands  
 would not require it, but that staff would not oppose the right of way if the City required 
 it.  She added that the Country Homes Subdivision, 2nd Filing development agreement 
 would also apply to this filing.  Staff recommended that the application be found to  
 meet the criteria for a subdivision permit and the criteria for a plat, and that the  
 Planning Commission recommend approval to the Board with conditions 1  
 through 4 as listed in the staff report. 
  
 Ms. Yenco explained that it was up to the Planning Commission to make a  
 recommendation about the proposed right of way and fourth lot, or have the  
 revised plat return to the Planning Commission for review and approval. 
  
 Commissioner Clark opened the hearing to the public.  Hearing no comment, the 
 public hearing was closed.   
  
 Commissioner Ward said he wanted to review the proposed change and how it  
 affected the rest of the development and the drainage.  Mr. Emmons said the  
 change would only add one more lot, and it was the only change the City  
 was requiring.  He added there would be no affect to the drainage patterns,  
 and if the Planning Commission wanted to wait until the City approval process  
 was complete, it would not affect any timelines.  Commissioner Ward  
 responded he would prefer to wait until the plan was completed.  Mr. Emmons  
 said the process could take another month.  Commissioner Ward asked if a  
 postponement for 6 weeks would be enough time to finish up with the City  
 process.  Mr. Emmons said the final City Council meeting would be on  
 February 27, 2012, and Ms. Yenco added the next Planning Commission  
 meeting after that date would be March 8th, with the Board of County  
 Commissioner meeting scheduled for March 20th.  She said there should be  
 sufficient time to review the drainage situation before the March 8th meeting  
 date. 
  
 Commissioner Ward motioned to postpone the application until the March 8,  
 2012 Planning Commission meeting; Commissioner Macy seconded, and the  
 motion was passed by a vote of 3 - 0. 
  
 Commissioner Clark adjourned the meeting at 3:45 p.m. 
 
 
 Attachment:  Draft of Revised Plat for Country Homes Subdivision, 3rd Filing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wednesday, February 22, 2012         Page 2 of 2 




	February 9, 2012 PC Meeting Minutes
	Country Homes 03 Plat Draft Indicating ROW Revision

